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6th December 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 211132.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 

I would like to receive the statistics for the following periods within East 
Sussex: 

1 September & October 2019; 

2 September & October 2020; 

3 September & October 2021. 

In each case I am interested in emergency call-outs only rather than pre-
arranged ambulance engagements. And in order that fair comparisons can be 
made between the periods, please confirm that each set of statistics covers 
the same geographical area. 

 

September & October 
2019 

September & October 
2020 

September & October 
2021 

24158 23622 23014 

 
Data excludes HCP incidents and incidents where there was no time at scene.   
 
Data is based on the following CCG locations:  
NHS BRIGHTON AND HOVE CCG 
NHS EASTBOURNE, HAILSHAM AND SEAFORD CCG 
NHS HASTINGS AND ROTHER CCG 
NHS HIGH WEALD LEWES HAVENS CCG 
 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/


 
 
 
 
 

 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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